The Honorable
Margaret Thatcher
Member of Parliament
Opposition Spokesman for Treasury
and Economic Affairs

United Kingdom

February 20 - March 34 1967

# UNITED STATES PROGRAM

Arranged by:

Governmental Affairs Institute 1619 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20036 Telephone: 265-8300

Mr. Albert B. Keogh Program Officer

Mrs. Betty Calambokidis Program Assistant

For the:

Office of European Affairs Bureau of Educational & Cultural Affairs Department of State

Miss Jean Lashly Chief, United Kingdom & Northern European Programs

# GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS INSTITUTE 1619 Massachusetts Avenue. N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036 Telephone: 265-8300

Biographic sketch on Mrs. Margaret Thatcher of the United Kingdom, a participant in the International Exchange Program of the Department of State. Program arranged by Mr. Albert E. Keogh.

NAME:

Mrs. Margaret Thatcher

PRESENT POSITION:

Member of Parliament (Conservative Party) for Finchley and front-bench Opposition Spokesman for Treasury and Economic Affairs; as such is the "shadow" Minister.

PERSONAL DATA:

Born:

October 13, 1925

Address:

34 Westminster Gardens, Marsham Street, London

S.W. 1

Marital Status:

Married; two children (twins of 13 years). Mrs. Thatcher's husband is Mr. Denis Thatcher, Chairman and Managing Director of a paint and chemical company, Atlas Perservative Co.; as well as, Managing Director of Chipman Chemical Co, and Vice Chairman of the Educational Supply Association.

ACADEMIC TRAINING:

B.S and M.A. from Somerville College, Oxford Barrister at Law - Lincoln's Inn, London

PAST POSITIONS:

1947-51 Research Circuist
1954-59 Practiced law specializing in revenue

matters
1959 Elected to Parliament for Finchley
1961-64 Appointed Under Secretary, Ministry of
Pensions and National Insurance

1964-65 "Shadow" Minister for Land and Housing

ORGANIZATIONS:

Bar Council

TRAVELS:

Western Europe; Middle East (especially Israel)

OTHER INTERESTS:

Theater, art, music, architecture

#### HON. MARGARET TRATCHER

#### WASHINGTON APPOINTMENTS

Thursday, February 23

Mr. Fred Bakki

Federal Reserve Board

Miss Jean Leshly

Department of State

Mr. John Ghiardi, Deputy Assistant Secretary

International Monetary Affairs

Department of State

Mr. M. Goldstein

Bureau of Economic Affairs

Department of State

Mrs. Esther Peterson, Assistant Secretary

Department of Labor

Mrs. Katie S. Louchheim, Deputy Assistant Secretary

for Educational & Cultural Affairs

Department of State

Colonel King-Harmon

Department of Defense

Mr. White, Executive Vice President

British Aircraft Corporation

Ladies Luncheon guests:

Mrs. Kitty Clark Gibbons

Mrs. Abigail McCarthy

Mrs. Edna Rostow

Mrs. E. D. Pearce

Miss Wauhillau LaHay

Mrs. Leonor K. Sullivan

Mr. Floyd Riddick, Parliamentarian for the Senate

Mr. Larry Krause

Brookings Institution

Miss Ida Herriam

Office of Research & Statistics, HEW

Mr. Roy Judridge

Internal Revenue

Mr. H. Ponsen

International Monetary Fund

Mr. Douglas Wass,

International Monetary Fund

Wednesday, March 1

Senator Margaret Chase Smith

Mr. John Davis

United States Supreme Court

Mr. P.-P. Schweitzer, Managing Director

International Monetary Fund

Mr. Charles Warden

Council of Economic Advisors

Mr. Walt Rostow

Special Assistant to the President

Mr. Carl W. Guidice

Bureau of the Budget

Senator Joseph Clark

Friday, February 24

Monday, February 27

Thursday, March 2

#### Priday, March 3

8:30 a.m.

Depart Washington, D. C. from Pennsylvania Station on Massachusetts Avenue on Pennsylvania Railroad train # 126, "The Legislator". You are holding tickets for Seat number 11 in Car 261.

10:14 a.m.

Arrive Wilmington, Delaware.

Upon your arrival, you will be met by a representative of E.I. Du Pont de Nemours & Co. Your program at Du Pont will be arranged by:

Mr. Edward Kirkpatrick
Assistant Director
European Division, International Department
E.I Du Pont de Nemours & Co.
Telephone: (302) 774-4432

Upon completion of your program you will be driven to Philadelphia by a representative of Du Pont.

6:30 p.m.

Depart from Philadelphia airport on Eastern Airlines flight # 43. Dinner will be served.

8:52 p.m.

Arrive Mismi, Florida.

You will probably be met at the airport by Mr. and Mrs. Poster. You will be spending the weekend with them at:

402 Venetian Drive Delray Beach Telephone: (305) 276-5914

Should you need any additional assistance, you may call:

Department of State Reception Center Mr. Robert S. Ashford, Director Room 1302 51 S.W. First Avenue Miami, Florida Telephone: (305) 350-5543

#### Sunday, March 5

5:45 p.m.

Depart Miami on Delta Airlines flight # 812. Dinner will be served on this flight.

7:28 p.m.

Arrive Atlanta, Georgia.

Please take the airport transportation to your hotel. Reservations have been requested for you at:

Atlanta Biltmore Hotel 817 W. Peachtree Street, N.E. Atlanta Telephone: (404) TRinity 5-3461

#### Your local sponsor is:

Atlanta Committee for International Visitors Mrs. Reinhold Mutzberg, General Chairman Biltmore Hotel 817 West Peachtree Street, N.E... Telephone: (404) 875-2474

# Tuesday, March 7

7:45 p.m.

8:36 p.m.

Depart Atlants on Eastern Airlines flight # 103.

Arrive Houston, Texas.

Please take the airport transportation to your hotel. Reservations have been made for you at:

Warwick Hotel
5701 Main Street
Houston, Taxas
Telephone: (713) JA 6-1991

If there is no message for you at the hotel, please call your local sponsor the first thing in the morning. They are:

Institute of International Education
Mrs. Alice Reynolds Fratt, Director
Southwest Regional Office
Room 1A - World Trade Building
1520 Texas Avenue
Houston, Texas
Telephone: (713) CApitol 8-7497 (office)
JA 8-7116 (home)

11

# Thursday, March 9

3:30 p.m.

Depart Houston on National Airlines flight # 27. Dinner will be served on this flight.

5:08 p.m.

Arrive San Francisco, California.

Please take the airport transportation to your hotel. Reservations have been requested for you at:

Canterbury Hotel
750 Sutter Street
San Francisco, California
Telephone: (415) -GRaystone-4-6464

# Your local sponsor will be:

Department of State Reception Center Mrs. Madeleine Russell, Director Room 108, Federal Office Building 50 Fulton Street San Francisco, California Telephone: 556-3990

# Monday, March 13

6:25 p.m.

Depart San Francisco on Western Airlines flight # 607. Dinner will be served on this flight.

7:23 p.m.

Arrive Los Angeles, California.

Please take the airport transportation to your hotel. Reservations have been requested for you at:

Sheraton West Hotel
2961 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California
Telephone: (213) 382-7171

#### Your local sponsor is:

Los Angeles Center for International Visitors

Mrs. Mary Pechanec, Program Director 6311 Wilshire Boulevard Los Angeles, California 90048 Telephone: 651~2381

7

#### Thursday, March 16

2:25 p.m.

Depart Los Angeles on United Airlines flight # 168. Dinner will be served on this flight.

7:05 p.m.

Arrive Omaha, Nebraska.

Please take the airport transportation to your hotel. Reservations have been requested for you at:

Sheraton-Fontenelle Hotel 1806 Douglas Street Omaha, Nebraska Telephone: 341-6226

Your local sponsor is:

Mr. Mal Hansen, Chairman Omaha Foreign Visitor Group Travel and Transport, Inc. 3220 Harney Street Omaha, Nebraska Telephone: 344-4877

Prior to your arrival you will receive additional information concerning your SAC visit.

#### Saturday, March 18

12:15 p.m.

Depart Omeha on United Airlines flight # 392. Lunch will be served on this flight.

1:26 p.m.

Arrive Chicago, Illinois.

Please take the airport transportation to your hotel. Reservations have been confirmed at:

Palmer House (Rilton Hotel) 17 E. Monroe Street Chicago, Ill. Telephone: RAndolph 6-7500

Your local sponsor is:

The International Hospitality Center of Chicago Mrs. Noel Flint, Executive Director 116 South Michigan Avenue Chicago 3, Illinois Telephone: DEarborn 2-5875 (312)

# Tuesday, March 21

5:25 p.m.

Depart Chicago on American Airlines flight # 310. Dinner will be served on this flight.

8:24 p.m.

Arrive Boston, Massachusetts.

Please take the airport transportation to your hotel. Reservations have been requested for you at:

Sheraton Plaza Hotel
138 St. James Avenue
Boston, Massachusetts
Telephone: (617) 267-5300

#### Your local sponsor is:

Boston Council for International Visitors Mrs. Laura Bernard, Acting Director 55 Mount Vernon Street Boston 8, Massachusetts Telephone: RIchmond 2-0460

# Friday, March 24

late afternoon

Depart Boston on the Eastern Airlines shuttle which departs every hour on the hour. You are assured a seat provided you are at the airport one-half hour prior to departure time. Flying time is approximately one hour.

Arrive New York City at LaGuardia Airport.

Please take the airport limousine to your hotel. Reservations have been confirmed for you at:

Belmont Plaza Hotel 49th and Lexington Avenue New York, New York Telephone: (212) PL 5-1200

Your local sponsor is:

Department of State Reception Center Mrs. Grace M. Belt, Director Room 1424, 250 West 57th Street New York, New York Telephone: 971-5651 or 971-5647 US ITINERARY/HON. THATCHER

Thursday, Merch 30

8:00 p.m.

Depart New York City from John F. Kennedy airport on Trans World Airlines flight # 700

Priday, March 31

8:40 a.m.

Arrive London.